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Investment Recommendation No. 17
23 August 1966
MEMORANDUM FOR: Director of Finance

SUBJECT s+ Recommended Investment in U. S. Treasury Securities
for the CIA Retirement Fund

I. Funds Available for Investment

Cash on Hand GL 906 - COB 22 August 1966
Reserve for Annuity Payments
Cash Avallable for Investment

pue from csC 22 August 1966 - [

leting ompensation and Tax Division

II. Investment Proposal

A. The following U. 8. Treasury securities are submitted for your
consideration:

1. 4 1/8% U. S. Treasury Bonds maturing 15 November 1973
2. L9 U. 8. Treasury Bonds maturing 15 February 1980
3. L U. 8. Treasury Bonds maturing 15 May 1975/85

B. Specific Recommendation

Our Treasury advisors were contacted concerning investment choices
suitable for our portfolio. Discussions were narrowed down to the three
issues listed above. It is their feeling that we should develop our middle
range holdings by buying some more of the 1975/85, A-3 above. The current
price of approximately 90-& with a yield to maturity of 5.05 is attractive
at this time. Accordingly, we are recommending the investment of up to
in A-3 above.
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LLE [ UNCLASSIFIED [ ] owty (] CONrw<ENTIAL
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SUBJECT: (Optional)
FROM: EXTENSION NO,
Chief, Monetary Divisica OATE
Room 713 ey Bullding x3830 23 August 1966
:gl:dintgmc" designation, room number, and DATE OFFICER'S COMMENTS (Number each comment to show from whom
INITIALS o whom. Draw a line across column after each comment.)
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